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L19-53 West Washington Street 1882
Hagerstown

Washington County

This four stories high, brick, commercial structure was
erected in 1882 for William Updegraff (1831-19 ). The angular
Eastlakian features and the carved brickwork of the facade (north
side) of the building were popular in Hagerstown in the 1880s,
the decade in which this building was erected. Although the first
floor has been extensively remodeled in recent years, the upper
three stories of the facade appear to remain intact.

This building and the one which abuts it on the east side,
L3-47 West Washington Street, are closely associated with the
Updegraff family. George Updegraff (1798-18 ), a hatter and
father of the above mentioned William, purchased both properties
in 1853. William Updegraff acquired ‘the land in 1867 and
transferred it to his sons George and Edward in 1903. The present
owners purchased the buildings from George and Edward Updegraff
in 1931.

In the years following the Civil War, the Updegraffs
changed from making hats to manufscturing gloves for which they
apparently gained some note. The family interests were also
expanded to include a clothing store which was housed in this
building at L9-53 West Washington Street. On the east wall of
the building is a legible but faded sign advertising the Updegraff
firm as "clothiers, hatters, and furnishers.”
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NOMINATION FORM
for the

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

L9-53 West Washington Street

AND/OR HISTORIC:

STREET AND NUMBER:

Updegraff Building

1}9-53 West: Washington Street

CITY OR TOWN:

Hagerstown
STYATE COUNTY:
Maryland Washington
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
W TAT
(Check One) OWNERSHIP STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
) District K] Building {1 Public Public Acquisition: Occupied Yes:
[ site [3 Structure Private [0 In Process [ Unoccupied O Restricted
] Object {3 Beth ] Being Considered (O Preservation work L1 Unrestrictad
in progress Neo

PRESENT USE {Check One or More as Appropriate)

INSTR

[J Agricultural
¥ Commercial
] Educational
[ Entertainment

[J Government [ Park [[J Transportation [J Comments
3 industrial [ Privote Residence [[] Other (Specity)

O Military O Religious

{3 Museum 1 Scientific

WNER’S NAME:

Mrs. Rheva (Greenwald and Aaron Ruben

STREET AND NUMBER:

922 The Terrace

CITY OR TOWN:

CCURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

STATE:

Hagerstoun Maryland

Washington County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:

95 West Washington Street

CITY OR TOWN:

STATE

Hagerstown

Maryland

TITLE OF SURVEY:

DATE OF SURVEY:

) . ] Federal [ State [ County {73 Local
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
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(Check One)
] Excellent K1 Good O Fair 7] Deteriorated ] Ruins [J -Unexposed

CONDITION

(Check One) (Check One)
] Altered Uncltered 7] Moved Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 24D ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The building known as L9-53 West Washington Street in Hagerstown,
Washington County, stands on the south side of the street near the center
of the block formed by Public Square and Summit Avenue.

The building is an 1882 Fastlakian influenced, urban commercial
structure which is four stories high and sits tightly in row with the
neighboring buildings and sidewalk. Constructed of brick, the building
has a rectangular facade (north side) divided into three sections and
is terminated with a gently sloping shed roof and a bracketed cornice of
moderate projection. The bullding appears to be structurally sound and
the upper three stories of the facade are fairly original in condition.
The ground floor of the facade has two circa 1970s shop fronts.

The character of the second, third, and fourth floors of the
facade (north side) is derived from the horizontal arrangement of the
tall, slender windows grouped between piers rising from the top of the
first floor and ending at the cornice. The window groupings consist of,
from east to west, two, three, and three. The four piers are projected
and have ornamental brickwork corresponding to the decorated spandrels
of the bays. The windows all have double-hung, wooden sashes with
four-over-four lights and moderately projecting lintels.

The cornmice has wide brackets with drops and pediments above the
piers. The facade is painted.

An item of interest and historical significance is the painted
sign for the Updegraff firm on the east wall.
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PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)

[} Pre-Coiumbian {3 16th Century (7] 18th Century ] 20th Century
] 15th Century {1 17th Century K] 19th Century
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known) 1882
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
Abor iginal (3 Edueation 0O Politicdl L] Urben Planning
{7} Prehistoric ] Engineering {0 Religion/Phi- (] Other (Specify)
[ Historic ‘ 3 Industry losophy
[] Agriculture [ invention [C] Science
XX Architecture [ Lendscape [ Sculpture
[ An Architecture [ Secial/Human-
Commerce [ Literature itarion
[J Communications O Military (O Theoter
[} Conservation ) Music [0 Trensportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This four stories high, brick, commercial structure was erected
in 1882 forWilliem Updegraff (1831-19 )(Williams, Vol. II, pp. 638-641).
The angular Eastlakian features and the carved brickwork of the facade
(north side) of the building were popular in Hagerstown in the 1880s,
the decade in which this building was erected. Although the first floor
has been extensively remodeled in recent years, the upper three stories
of the facade appear to remain intact.

This building and the one which abuts it on the east side,
L,3-1i7 West Washington Street, are closely associated with the Updegraff
family. George Updegraff (1798 18 ), a hafter and father of the
above mentioned William, purchased both properties in 1853 (Deed Book
I.N. No. 7, p. 514). William Updegraff acquired the land in 1867
(Deed Book L.B.N. No. 2, p. 117) and transferred it to hls sons George
and Edward in 1903 (Deed Book 117, p: L15). The present owners purchased
the buildings from George and Edward Updegraff in 1931.

In the years following the Civil War, the Updegraffs changed from
making hats to manufacturing gloves for which they apparently gained
some note (Williams, Vol. I, p. 371). The family interests were also
expanded to include a clothing store which was housed in this building
at 19-53 West Washington Street. On the east wall of the building is a
legible but faded sign advertising the Updegraff firm as "clothlers,
hatters, and furnishers."

The 1903 deed covering the transference of title from William
Updegraff to his sons George and Edward lists a stone building as
occupying this site. As noted above, the stylistic and design features
indicate a circa 1880s date for construction. The stone reference in
the 1903 deed may be a clerical error or, perhaps, an earlier structure
is included with the present building.

For an interesting item of comparison, this bullding is similar
in design to the Humrichouse,Buildingiillustrated in the 1887 Hagerstown,
Maryland Illustrated (p. 15). The Humichouse Building stood on West
Washington Street but was apparently demolished quite some time ago. The
major differences between the buildings appear to be the window
arrangement (3-L4-3 in the Humichouse Building).
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Sidney, J. C. Map of Hagerstown. Philadelphia: T. Sinclair's, 1850.

Washington County Land Records, Courthouse, Hagerstown, Maryland.

Williams, T. J. C. Hagerstown, Maryland Illustrated.
Hagerstown, Maryland: Mail Publishing Company, 1887.

Williams, Thomas J.-C. A History of Washington County, Maryland.

Hagerstown, Maryland: John M. Runk and L. R. Titsworth, 1908.

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LLOCATING THE PROPERTY (4] DEFINING THE CENTER FPOINT OF A PROPERTY
) R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
“ {GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds [ Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW -] * » o * » o ’ - o ] "»
NE [<] ’ » (] ’ »
SE [+ v » -] ’ : »
SW -} ] » (- » : »

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

Acreage Justification:

Thé property measures approximately L1' x 240'.

NAME AND TITLE

Ronald 1. Andrews, Historic Preservation Consultant - (mbe)
ORGANIZATION DATE )

City of Hagerstouwn April 6, 1976
STREET AND NUMBER:

City Hall
CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Hagerstown Maryland

State Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National [T} State [ Local (]

~Signature
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449-53 West Washington Strest
Hagerstown
Washington County, Maryland

City of Hagerstown,

Washington County, Md.
City Engineering Dept.
July, 1970
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